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Environmental Protection Agency, FCC-W0009-02-2009-020 
PO Box 3000, 

County Wexford, 29'h July 2009 
Ireland. 

Johnstown Castle Estate, t 

F.A.O. Ewa Babiarczyk, Inspector 

Balleally Waste Licence Register No. WOOO9-02, 

Re: Notice Under Article 16(3 j(a)(i),of the Waste Management (Licemind 
Regulathns. 

3 .. 
-" - 

References: 
Licence No;-W0009-02. - - - - *--e--.-- _.. - -. 

0 EPA Correspondence dated 27'h July 2009, from Ewa Babiarczyk. 

Dear Ewa Babiaczyk, 

The Agency requested the following information relating to Article 9 of the Council 
Directive 1999/31/EC of 26 April 1999 (on the landfill of waste). 

"1. Provide one figure in cubic metres for the quantity of waste to be placed at the 
landfill (over authorized life of the facility). Provide information on the way this 
information has been calculated." 

The facility during the authorized life of the facility under Waste Licence WOOO9-02 
will have 1.29 million m3 of waste or 1.04 million tones of waste placed therein. This 
was calculated on the basis of the void space measured in the design proposals for the 
newly engineered cells in the application for Waste Licence WOOO9-02. Please see 
below Introduction from WL WOO9-02 which discusses this matter. 
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This introduction is not part of the liceme and does not pwpart to be a legal tnterpretatim of rhe 
licence. 

Thrs waste licwcc relates to an exishang Eocal authoriry owned and opesated. landfill a q t k g  
mimicipal. conmietcial and uan-ham dcus irtdusrrnal wastes BT Balleally Lanall. Ballelly Lusk. 
County Lhrttlial. The application fa a renew of ?he mste iicence is to allow the a w q m c e  d ~ a s t e  into 
the existing- landfill at the Cmstructtnn and D a d  U Wasre Recorery Area where there 1% up to 
c 1aO.aQom’ cord space and &e extenr.iorr of the hndfill t y  way o f  instafhg e@neered lined ce& 
adjacent to the esi&ng landfill on the north-wesrein side The lined landfiit will be approximately IOha 
in extent consisrang of six cells with B teachate collection :.tructme. The waste in the six lined ceils will 
be ‘piggy backed’ onto the existing lanJfatL UI o:&i to achnece mie merged prowe, rathet than two 
landfill mounds. The exibtuxg landfill aud new extensrun shall be connected to a lanfiifl gas collection 
sptetem: the enetgy to be used as R M U K ~  for the picductton of electricity to rhe National Grid. 

The applicant $as applied for a wa%te intake Df 451._50@ tonne5 yet annum including C&D wage 
(63,000T). (The pnevious liceace peckfad 3 maximum waste mt,&c of  463.185 tonnes p e ~  annum). The 
proposed estetwon shall ha%e a wid  space of I 29milIton N‘ whvhtch d l  pro‘ade far f i l h g  of 104 
milion tonnes of waste. 

The licensee must manage and operaie the facdtty to emwe that the rctikities da not cause 
enwonmental pollution The kensee lms te carry out resular enxircnmentsi mmitmng and stibmit a11 
mouitoiiug resufts and teports on the development opetation and management of the hcihty, to the 
Agency 

The frcence set5 out in detail the cundiaisns w d a  which hngnl County Cmmcii uifl operate and 
mauage this facility. 

The remaining facility capacity is calculated on an annual basis, for Annual 
Environmental Report returns, from data collected at the weighbridge. All waste 
deposited at the facility is weighed at the weighbridge._It is expected that the landfill 
will not exceed 1.29 million m’ during the authorized life of the facility. 

Should you require any clarific,ation or additional information, please do not hesitate 
to contact the undersigned, 087-6872025. 

Yours Sincerely, 

ddb5\ 
Mortimer Lo 
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